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The website information provided in this document is arranged by topic.  The entire 
document can be downloaded and printed as a PDF file for your reference. 
 
Disaster Links 
 

• National Safety Council 
http://www.nsc.org   

 
• Emergency Responders  

http://www.merginet.com/    
 

• National Voluntary Organizations Active in Disaster 
http://www.nvoad.org/  

 
• Disaster Mental Health  

http://ourworld.compuserve.com/homepages/johndweaver/  
 

• Global Emergency Medical Services Network  
http://www.gemsn.com/homepage.html  

 
• Northeast States Emergency Consortium  

http://www.nesec.org/  
 

• Western States Seismic Policy Council  
http://www.wsspc.org/home.html  

 
• National Interagency Counterdrug Institute  

http://www.nici.org/  
 

• The US National Response Team  
http://www.nrt.org/   

 
• Prepare Now  

http://www.preparenow.org/links.html  
 

• The Salvation Army 
http://www.redshield.org/   

 
• Environmental Health and Safety Online  

http://www.ehso.com/RSSGuide.htm   
 

• Emergency Medical Services for Children  
http://www.ems-c.org    

 
• Humanitarian Supply Management (SUMA) System 

http://www.disaster.info.desastres.net/SUMA/eng/mansoft.htm 
 
 



Veterinary Links 
 

• National Equine Disaster Relief  
http://www.kersur.net/~santa/disasterlist.html  
 

• The American Humane Association  
http://www.americanhumane.org  
 

• American Veterinary Medical Foundation  
http://www.avmf.org/  

 
• Florida Animal Disaster Planning Advisory Committee  

http://www.fl-adpac.org/  
 

• The Humane Society of the United States  
http://www.hsus.org/  

 
• Disaster Handbook  

http://www.agen.ufl.edu/~foodsaf/dh2.html  
 

• Straypet.Com 
http://www.straypet.com/   

 
 
Medical Links 
 

• Disaster Management Central Resource  
http://206.39.77.2/DMCR/dmrhome.html  

 
• Gift from Within  

http://www.sourcemaine.com/gift/  
 

• Intermountain Burn Center  
http://medstat.med.utah.edu/kw/ibc/  

 
• Medical Matrix  

http://www.medmatrix.org/reg/login.asp 
 

• Medic.com  
http://mediccom.org/public/default.htm  

 
• Planned Response Exercises and Emergency Medical Preparedness Training 

(PREEMPT)  
http://home.eznet.net/~kenberry/  

 
• Trauma Information Pages  

http://www.trauma-pages.com/ 
 
 



Educational Institutions Links 
 

• University of Maryland Baltimore County NDMS Response Team Training 
Program  
http://ndms.umbc.edu/  

 
• University of Maryland Baltimore County Department of Emergency Health 

Services  
http://ehs.umbc.edu/ 

 
• University of Delaware Disaster Research Center  

http://www.udel.edu/DRC/   
 

• University of California, Riverside Emergency Management Education 
Network 
http://www.unex.ucr.edu/emen/emen.html   

 
• Texas A&M University Hazard Reduction and Recovery Center  

http://hrrc.tamu.edu/   
 

• University of Wisconsin Disaster Management Center 
http://epdweb.engr.wisc.edu/dmc/   

 
• University of Maryland Fire Protection Engineering 

http://www.enfp.umd.edu/   
 
 
Fire Fighting Organizations Links 
 

• International Fire Information Network  
http://online.anu.edu.au/Forestry/fire/firenet.html  

 
• Fire Station  

http://home.flash.net/~jturner/ 
 

• National Directory of Emergency Services  
http://www.firejobs.com/   

 
 
US Government 

 
Cabinet Level Department Links 

 
• US Department of Agriculture  

http://www.usda.gov/  
 

• US Department of Defense  
http://www.defenselink.mil/  

 
• US Department of Education  

http://www.ed.gov/  



 
• US Department of Energy 

http://www.energy.gov/  
 

• US Department of Health and Human Services 
http://www.os.dhhs.gov/  

 
• US Department of Housing and Urban Development  

http://www.hud.gov/  
 

• US Department of Interior  
http://www.doi.gov/  

 
• US Department of Justice  

http://www.usdoj.gov/  
 

• US Department of Labor  
http://www.dol.gov/   

 
• US Department of State  

http://www.state.gov/  
 

• US Department of Transportation  
http://www.dot.gov/  

 
• US Department of Treasure  

http://www.ustreas.gov/  
 

• US Department of Veterans Affairs  
http://www.va.gov/  

 
 

Federal Agencies Links 
 

• Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)   
http://www.fema.gov/  

 
• FEMA Regional Contacts  

http://www.fema.gov/emanagers/ecd_rc.htm 
 

• FEMA Federal Contacts  
http://www.fema.gov/emanagers/ecd_24con.htm 

 
• FEMA State Contacts  

http://www.fema.gov/emanagers/ecd_state.htm 
 

• US Army Corps of Engineers  
http://www.usace.army.mil/index.html   

 
• Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms (ATF) 

http://www.atf.treas.gov/  



 
• The ATF’s National Response Team  

http://www.atf.treas.gov/explarson/nrt.htm  
 

• National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration  
http://www.noaa.gov/  

 
• Emergency Managers Weather Information Network 

http://iwin.nws.noaa.gov/emwin/index.htm  
 

• National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration Flood Related Products 
and Services  
http://www.websites.noaa.gov/guide/sciences/atmo/floods.html  

 
• Federal Drug Administration List of State Agencies  

http://www.fda.gov/oca/sthealth.htm 
 

• National Institute of Standards and Technology Building and Fire Research 
Laboratory  
http://www.bfrl.nist.gov/  

 
• Occupational and Safety Health Administration   

http://www.osha.gov/  
 

• US Geological Survey  
http://www.usgs.gov/  

 
• The National Guard  

http://www.ngb.dtic.mil/  
 

• US Environmental Protection Agency  
http://www.epa.gov/  

 
• General Services Administration  

http://www.gsa.gov/Portal/main.jsp?tab=home 
 

• US Coast Guard  
http://www.uscg.mil\  

 
• NASA Disaster Finder  

http://ltpwww.gsfc.nasa.gov/ndrd/disaster/links/  
 

• US National Library of Medicine  
http://www.nlm.nih.gov/   

 
• Federal Bureau of Investigation  

http://www.fbi.gov/   
 

• National Highway Traffic Safety Administration  
http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov/    



State Health Department Links and Phone Numbers 
 

• Alaska Department of Health & Human Services    (907) 465-3030 
http://health.hss.state.ak.us/  

 
• Alabama Department of Public Health     (334) 206-5300 

www.alapubhealth.org 
 

• Arizona Department of Health Services     (602) 542-1000 
www.hs.state.az.us/ 
 

• California Department of Health Services    (916) 445-4171 
www.dhs.cahwnet.gov 
 

• City of Long Beach Dept of Health and Human Services  (562) 570-4000 
www.ci.long-beach.ca.us/health 
 

• Colorado Department of Health and Environment   (303) 692-2035 
http://www.cdphe.state.co.us/cdphehom.asp 

 
• Connecticut Department of Health     (860) 509-8000 

www.state.ct.us/dph 
 
• Connecticut Office of Emergency Medical Services   (860) 509-7975 

http://www.state.ct.us/dph/DPH_Main/About_DPH/oems/oems.htm  
 

• Delaware Department of Public Health    (302) 739-4701 
http://www.state.de.us/dhss/dph/index.htm 

 
• Florida Department of Health      (850) 245-4440  

http://www.doh.state.fl.us/   
 
• Georgia Division of Public Health     (404) 657-2700 

www.ph.dhr.state.ga.us/ 
 

• Hawaii Department of Health      (808) 586-4400 
www.hawaii.gov/health 
 

• Idaho Department of Health and Welfare    (800) 926-2588 
www.state.id.us/dhw/hwgd_www/home.html 
 

• Illinois Department of Public Health     (217) 782-4977 
www.idph.state.il.us 
 

• Indiana State Department of Health     (317) 233-1325 
http://www.state.in.us/isdh/  

 
• Iowa Department of Health      (515) 281-5787 

http://idph.state.ia.us 
 

• Kansas Department of Health and Environment   (785) 296-0461  
www.ink.org/public/kdhe 
 



• Kentucky Cabinet for Health Services      (502) 564-7042 
http://chs.state.ky.us   

 
• Louisiana Office of Emergency Preparedness    (225) 342-5470 

http://199.188.3.91  
 

• Maryland Department of Health and Mental Hygiene  (410) 767-6500 
http://www.dhmh.state.md.us/ 

 
• Massachusetts Department of Health     (617) 624-6000 

www.magnet.state.ma.us/dph/dphhome.htm 
 

• Michigan Department of Public Health    (517) 373-3500 
www.mdch.state.mi.us 
 

• Macomb County Health Department     (810) 469-5235 
www.macomb.lib.mi.us/mi.us  
 

• Minnesota Department of Public Health    (651) 215-5800 
www.health.state.mn.us 
 

• Mississippi Department of Health     (601) 576-7400 
www.msdh.state.ms.us/ 
 

• Missouri Department of Health      (573) 751-6400 
www.health.state.mo.us 
 

• Montana Department of Health      (406) 444-3895 
http://www.dphhs.state.mt.us/hpsd/pubheal/index.htm  
 

• Nebraska Department of Health     (402) 471-2306 
www.hhs.state.ne.us/ 
 

• Nevada State Health Division     (775) 684-4200  
http://www.state.nv.us/health    

 
• New Hampshire Dept of Health and Human Services  (800) 852-3345 

http://www.dhhs.state.nh.us/index.nsf?Open  
 

• New Mexico Department of Health     (505) 827-2613 
http://www.health.state.nm.us/website.nsf/frames?ReadForm  
 

• New Jersey Dept of Health      (609) 292-7837 
www.state.nj.us/health/ 
 

• New York State Department of Health     (212) 442-9666 
www.health.state.ny.us/ 
 

• New York State Emergency Management Office  (518) 457-7082  
http://www.nysemo.state.ny.us/ 

 



• North Carolina Department of Health     (800) 662-7030 
and Human Services  
www.dhr.state.nc.us/DHR 
 

• North Dakota Department of Health     (701) 328-2372 
www.ehs.health.state.nd.us/ndhd/ 
 

• Ohio Department of Health      (614) 466-3543 
www.ohio.gov/health/ 
 

• Oregon Department of Human Resources    (530) 731-4000 
www.ohd.hr.state.or.us/ 
 

• Pennsylvania Department of Health     (717) 737-5349  
http://www.health.state.pa.us/   

 
• Rhode Island Department of Health     (401) 222-2231 

www.health.state.ri.us/ 
 

• South Carolina Dept of Health and     (803) 898-3432 
Environmental Control  
http://www.scdhec.net 

 
• South Dakota Department of Health     (605) 773-3737 

www.state.sd.us/state/executive/doh/doh.html 
 

• Tennessee Department of Health     (615) 741-3111 
www.state.tn.us/health 
 

• Texas Department of Health      (512) 458-7111 
www.tdh.texas.gov/ 
 

• Utah Department of Health      (801) 538-6101 
http://hlunix.ex.state.ut.us  
 

• Salt Lake City-County Health Department    (801) 313-6600 
http://www.slvhealth.org 

 
• Virginia Department of Health      (804) 371-3500 

www.vdh.state.va.us/ 
 
• Washington State Department of Health    (800) 525-0127 

www.dpj/wa.gov/ 
 

• Wisconsin Department of Health and Family Services  (608) 266-1865 
www.dhfs.state.wi.us 

 
• Wyoming Department of Health     (307) 777-7656 

www.wdhfs.state.wy.us/wdh 
 
 



Associations Links 
 

• National Association of Emergency Medical Technicians  
http://www.naemt.com/   

 
• Emergency Nurses Association  

http://www.ena.org/   
 

• International Association of Fire Chiefs  
http://www.iafc.org/  

 
• International Association of Fire Fighters HazMat Training  

http://www.iaffhazmat.org/  
 

• Disaster Preparedness and Emergency Response Association 
http://www.disasters.org/dera/dera.htm  

 
• National Emergency Management Association  

http://www.nemaweb.org/index.cfm  
 

• National Emergency Number Association  
http://www.nena9-1-1.org/  

 
• Weapons of Mass Destruction (WMD) First Responders 

http://www.wmdfirstresponders.com/   
 

• Association of State Floodplain Managers  
http://www.floods.org/  


